=dMVC 01

New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission

Motor Vehicle Advisory

Philip D. Murphy
Governor

Sheila Y. Oliver
Lt. Governor

B. Sue Fulton
Chair and Chief Administrator

TO: All Law Enforcement Officials
c/o Attorney General, Gurbir S. Grewal
FROM: B. Sue Fulton, Chief Administrator
New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission
DATE: March 13, 2020
SUBJECT:

Administrative Order 2020-01

On March 9, 2020, Governor Philip D. Murphy declared a State of Emergency and a Public Health
Emergency with respect to the spread of Coronavirus disease 19 (COVID-19) in the State of New
Jersey.

Today | have signed Administrative Order 2020-01, which extends the expiration date of any driver
license, vehicle registration including any temporary vehicle registration certificate, or inspection
sticker that is due to expire between March 31, 2020, and May 31, 2020, by two months. Specifically,
as follows:

a. Expiration date March 31 extended to May 31

b. Expiration date April 30 extended to June 30
c. Expiration date May 31 extended to July 31

Please carefully read the Administrative Order and be sure to note that the extension provided
therein does not restore a driving or registration privilege that is subject to a valid order of
suspension.
Thank You.
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